FW: [Non-DoD Source] HAFNIA AMESSI Information Request-Charleston Marine Casualty Investigation

Andrew Ers
Y Dus

cg.mil k

Good morning Drew,
Below is the damage estimate from the HAFNIA AMESSI.

v/T,

From: Houseal, Sean || v0o-vs.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 11:23 AM

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] HAFNIA AMESSI Information Request-Charleston Marine Casualty Investigation

Hi-l received this information from vessel interests in response to your request:
Due to the incident, Hafnia Amessi had minor indentation on the hull and the repair cost will be within USD 30,000. This will be carried out during dry dock planned second half of 2025.

Sincerely,

Sean





